8/19/24, 9:47 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - King Mine, C-1981-035, 2nd Quarter Coal Waste Banks Report Review

STATE OF

COLORADO Wein - DNR, Clayton <clayton.wein@state.co.us>

King Mine, C-1981-035, 2nd Quarter Coal Waste Banks Report Review

Dickson Michael <mdickson@gcc.com> Mon, Aug 19, 2024 at 9:29 AM
To: "Wein - DNR, Clayton" <clayton.wein@state.co.us>

Cc: McCourt Jordan <jmccourt@gcc.com>, Wymore Wade <wwymore@gcc.com>, Michael Dickson
<michael@summitmining.co>

Clayton,

| am writing to address the adequacy questions raised during the agencies' Q2 review of Stoner
Engineering's Q2 Waste Pile/Embankment Inspection. For item number 1, the recommended
maintenance for Reach 10 was completed in the three areas highlighted in the report. This work
was finalized by the end of July and will continue to be monitored. The maintenance item for Reach
1 (CWD) was completed last week.

Regarding item number 2, the recommended maintenance items for the lower refuse pile were
undertaken as part of the ongoing lower refuse pile project. The project has reached its final
stages, and a compaction test will be scheduled to be completed, along with the annual
compaction test. The results will be shared with the agency upon receipt.

Please feel free to contact me if you require any further information or clarification.

Additionally, please attach michael@summitmining.co in any future emails regarding the King Il
site.

Michael.

From: Wein - DNR, Clayton <clayton.wein@state.co.us>

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 2:11 PM

To: Dickson Michael <mdickson@gcc.com>

Cc: McCourt Jordan <jmccourt@gcc.com>

Subject: King Mine, C-1981-035, 2nd Quarter Coal Waste Banks Report Review

Good afternoon Michael,

Attached is the Division's review letter for the King Mine's 2nd Quarter Coal Processing Waste Bank Report. Please note
the adequacy questions in bold at the end of the review letter. If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to
contact me.
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Sincerely,

Clayton Wein

Environmental Protection Specialist
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